
From: Kebede, Abe [akebede@lehman.com]. Sent:2/13/2008 9:08AM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Cohen, Jonathan Oonathan.cohen@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Subject: FW: CSE Inspection Request. 
:;:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:;: 

> =------------------------------------------
> From: Vecchio, Laura M 
>Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 8:49AM 
>To: Cohen, Jonathan S; Kebede, Abe; Chopra, Neeraj 
> Subject: CSE Inspection Request 
> 
>All, 
> 
>We have received our first follow-up request from the SEC-CSE 
> Inspection team following our meetings. This request is being made in 
> advance of the final scope & documentation request as the SEC wants 
> this information in order to help define the Scope Memo, Workplan and 
> Documentation Request List. 
> 
> The two items requested are: 
> 
> (1) GREG Price Verification policies and procedures (PTG, CMBS, and 
> related derivatives), and 
> (2) A detail inventory listing as of January 31, 2008 (PTG, CMBS, and 
> related derivative inventory) 
> 
> Please let me know approximately how long we need to gather this 
> information and if there are any issues or areas of current policies 
> being revised. 
> 
> 
>Thanks, 
>Laura 
> 
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